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Morwell Vic 3840 
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QD030 

18 December 2020 

Mr Greg Parker-Hill 

Pivot Stove & Heating Co. 

120 Victoria Street 

NTH GEELONG VIC 

 

Dear Greg, 

RE: Room Seal Flue Kit 

We have completed testing according to Appendix B of AS/NZS2918;2018 on solid fuel appliances 

with kW Outputs up to 10kW with the Room Seal Flue Kit. There was no difference in the thermal 

clearances recorded between the original flue kits (6” active and 900mm rear flue heat shield) 

and the Room Seal Flue kit. 

It is in our opinion that the Room Seal Flue kit can be used to replace similar flue kits that use a 

6” active and rear 900mm flue shield below the ceiling penetration on appliances up to 10kW. 

All appliances must be installed at the clearances specified in their original test reports. 

 

Warm regards, 

 
Steve Marland 

Managing Director 

Australian Solid Fuel Testing 


